
From: Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 3:55 PM 
To: Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal 
Cc: Eldridge, Jodie; Briana Arlene 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Nest on Canal Bank 
 
Hi Audra, 
 
Following up on my voicemail, we had two additional green turtle nests found on the canal banks. One 
was last night and the other was found this morning. Details of the nests are below. Both were 
successfully relocated to the beach and will be monitored until they hatch out. Please let us know if you 
have any questions. 
 
6/21 @ 6:00PM 
98 eggs in the clutch 
 
6/22 @ 9:30AM 
138 eggs in the clutch 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kristin  
 

From: Audra Livergood - NOAA Federal <audra.livergood@noaa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 3:03 PM 
To: Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com> 
Cc: Eldridge, Jodie <Jodie.Eldridge@nexteraenergy.com>; Arlene, Briana <briana.arlene@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Re: Nest on Canal Bank 
 
 
Hi Kristin, 
 
Thanks for your voicemail and email. It sure is an active season thus far! 
 
Kind regards, 
Audra 
 
On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 2:46 PM Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com> wrote: 

Hi Audra, 

I just left a voicemail but IRG did discover a green turtle nest along the intake canal bank this morning 
at 7:00AM. It was successfully relocated to the beach and there were 130 eggs in the clutch. IRG will 
continue to monitor the nest. Please let me know if your have any questions. 

Thanks, 
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Kristin  

From: Eldridge, Jodie <Jodie.Eldridge@nexteraenergy.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 10:29 AM 
To: Audra Livergood <audra.livergood@noaa.gov> 
Cc: Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com>; Arlene, Briana <briana.arlene@nrc.gov> 
Subject: FW: Nest on Canal Bank  

Hi Audra, 

As a follow-up to my voicemail, two loggerhead nests were found this holiday weekend (Saturday and 
Monday) during routine monitoring of the intake canal bank. Both nests were successfully relocated to 
the beach near the discharge canal (where the beach is significantly wider). Details on both nests 
below: 

5/27/23 at 6:32 AM  

71 eggs in the clutch  

5/29/23 at 7:50 AM  

105 eggs in the clutch 

It’s been a very active season and Inwater Research Group continues to remove turtles as quickly as 
possible. Just for reference, as of Saturday, 160 turtles were removed in the month of May. This 
included 44 adult loggerheads, 41 adult greens, and one adult leatherback. Roughly 20 loggerheads 
between 80-85cm (which are not technically adults but are most likely nesting females) have also been 
removed. 

Let me know if you have any follow-up questions. 

Jodie  

From: Eaton, Kristin <Kristin.Eaton@fpl.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2022 12:19 PM 
To: 'audra.livergood@noaa.gov' <audra.livergood@noaa.gov> 
Cc: Eldridge, Jodie <Jodie.Eldridge@nexteraenergy.com>; Arlene, Briana <briana.arlene@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Nest on Canal Bank  

Hi Audra, 

Following up on the voicemail I left. A loggerhead nest was found Sunday morning during routine 
monitoring on the intake canal bank. The nest was successfully relocated to the beach. Since the nest 
was discovered, 3 healthy adults have been removed from the canal. There is one adult and one sub-
adult currently in the canal that they will be working to capture and remove. Please let me know if you 
need anything else.  
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Thanks, 

Kristin (Peekstok) Eaton 

Florida Power & Light Company 

Environmental Services ǀ Wildlife 

700 Universe Blvd. 

Juno Beach, FL 33408 

W: 561-691-7132 

This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is 
confidential and/or legally privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named 
addressee(s), the recipient should immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone (561) 691-7132 and 
permanently delete the original and any copy, including printout of the information. In no event shall this 
material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the named addressee(s), 
except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). 

Audra Banks 

Endangered Species (Section 7) Practitioner,  
Protected Resources Division, S.E. Region 
NOAA Fisheries | U.S. Department of Commerce 
Google Voice: (786) 351-2225 
www.fisheries.noaa.gov  
 

Do everything in love. 
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